
           
 

AGENDA
ESCAMBIA COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

May 17, 2017–8:30 a.m.
Escambia County Central Office Complex

3363 West Park Place, Room 104
             
1. Call to Order.  
 

2. Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness  
 

3. Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services
Staff Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 

 

4. Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.  
 

5. Approval of Resume Minutes.  
 

A.   Approval of Meeting Minutes.
 

6. Consideration of the following cases:  
 

A.   Case No.: CU-2017-08 
Address: 4302 Hollywood Avenue
Request: A conditional use to allow the sale of alcohol within 1000' of a

place of worship
Requested
by:

Benjamin Johnson, Agent for Liza Timmon, Owner

 

B.   Case No.: CU-2017-09 
Address: 4801 N. Palafox Street
Request: A conditional use for automobile sales, used autos only
Requested by: Nettie Williams, Owner

 

C.   Case No.: V-2017-03 
Address: 3200 West DeSoto Street
Request: A variance for 236 parking spaces
Requested by: Escambia County, Owner



 

7. Discussion Items.  
 

8. Old/New Business.  
 

9. Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, June
21, 2017 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office Complex,
Room 104, 3363 West Park Place.

 

 

10. Adjournment.  
 



   
Board of Adjustment   5. A.           
Meeting Date: 05/17/2017  

Attachments
DRAFT 04/19/17 Meeting Minutes



D R A F T
RESUMÉ OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

HELD April 19, 2017

CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE, BOARD CHAMBERS

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
(8:30 A.M. – 9:23 A.M.)

Present: Auby Smith   
  Bill Stromquist   
  Judy Gund   
  Jennifer Rigby   
Absent: Jesse Casey
  Frederick J. Gant
  Mark Robinson
Staff Present: Allyson Cain, Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning

Andrew Holmer, Division Manager, Planning & Zoning
Caleb MacCartee, Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning
Horace Jones, Director, Development Services
John Fisher, Senior Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning
Juan Lemos, Senior Planner, Planning & Zoning
Kayla Meador, Sr Office Assistant
Kristin Hual, Assistant County Attorney

 

REGULAR BOA AGENDA
 

               

1.  The meeting was called to order at 8:30 A.M.
 

2.  Members of Staff were sworn in and accepted as expert witness 
 

3.  Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services
Staff Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member

Judy Gund 

Motion was made to accept the meeting package. 



  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved
 

4.  Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.
 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member

Judy Gund 

The Clerk provided proof of publication and motion was made to accept. 
  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved
 

5.  Approval of Resume Minutes.
 

A.     Approval of the March 15, 2017 Resume Minutes.   

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member

Judy Gund 

Motion was made to approve the March 15, 2017 Resume Minutes. 
  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved
 

6.  Consideration of the following cases:
 

A.     Case No.: V-2017-01 
Address: 7991 Doublegate Drive
Request: Variance to the required 15' rear setback to allow for

a 12' deck
Requested
by:

Patricia Apostolides, Owner

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this
item. 

No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of
interest.

  

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member

Judy Gund 

Motion was made to accept into evidence the applicant's exhibit. 
  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved
 
  Motion by Board Member Judy Gund, Seconded by Vice Chairman Bill



  Motion by Board Member Judy Gund, Seconded by Vice Chairman Bill
Stromquist 

Motion was made to approve the Variance with a 10 foot deck instead of
a 12 foot deck. Ms. Gund stated that Criteria 1: the L shape lot is special
conditions, Criteria 2: the applicant is not responsible for platted lot
shape, Criteria 3: not conferring special privilege on the applicant,
Criteria 4: being outside on a deck is enjoyable, Criteria 5: lowering 12
foot deck to a 10 foot deck, Criteria 5: is consistent with the LDC. 

  Vote: 3 - 1 Approved
 

Voted No: Board Member Jennifer Rigby 
 

B.     Case No.: V-2017-02 
Address: 3295 Barrancas Avenue
Request: Variance to allow increase in height of proposed sign

from 6 feet to 12 feet
Requested
by:

Nicholas Schumm, Agent for Diocese of Pensacola,
Owner

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this
item. 

Judy Gund acknowledged visiting the site. 

No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of
interest. 

  

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member

Jennifer Rigby 

Motion was made to recommend approval of Staff's changed Findings of
Fact. 

  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved
 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member

Judy Gund 

Motion was made to agree with Staff's Findings of Fact and to grant the
Variance. 

  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved
 

C.     Case No.: CU-2017-05 
Address: 1525 E. Nine Mile Road
Request: Conditional Use to allow a Mural Sign on a

commercial building

  



Requested
by:

Brad Moore, Agent for Walmart, Owner

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this
item. 

No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of
interest.

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member

Judy Gund 

Motion was made to agree with Staff's Findings of Fact and grant
Conditional Use. 

  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved
 

D.     Case No.: CU-2017-06 
Address: 117 Pace Parkway
Request: Conditional use to allow an assisted living facility in

LDMU zoning district
Requested
by:

James E. "Skip" Butler, Jr., Agent for International
Paper Company, Owner

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this
item. 

No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of
interest.

  

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member

Judy Gund 

Motion was made to agree with Staff' Findings of Fact and grant
Conditional Use. 

  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved
 

E.     Case No.: CU-2017-07 
Address: 600 Highway 297-A
Request: Conditional use to allow construction of a 180'

monopole communication tower in (Ind) zoning district
Requested
by:

Steven Griffin, Agent for Gulf Power Company, Owner

  



No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this
item. 

No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of
interest.

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member

Judy Gund 

Motion was made to agree with Staff's Findings of Fact and approve the
Conditional Use. 

  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved
 

7.  Discussion Items.
 

8.  Old/New Business.
 

9.  Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, May
17, 2017 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office Complex,
Room 104, 3363 West Park Place.

 

10.  The meeting adjourned at 9:23 A.M.
 



   
Board of Adjustment   6. A.           
Meeting Date: 05/17/2017  
CASE: CU-2017-08
APPLICANT: Benjamin Johnson, Agent for Liza Timmon, Owner 

ADDRESS: 4302 Hollywood Avenue 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 09-2S-30-0400-008-005  
ZONING DISTRICT: HC/LI, Heavy Commercial and Light

Industrial district  

FUTURE LAND USE: MU-U, Mixed-Use Urban  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: Palafox 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE:
Request a conditional use to allow the sale of alcohol within 1000' of a place of worship
 
RELEVANT AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as
amended), Section:4-7.5(e)

CRITERIA:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as
amended), Section 2-6.4

CRITERION (a)
General compatibility.  The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a
manner that is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the
immediate area. As prescribed in the LDC 4-7.5 (e), the BOA shall review the
following with regard to the condition of general compatibility.
(1) The existing times of use of the places of worship or child care facilities
coincide with the hours of operation of the  subject business.
(2) The 1000-foot minimum distance is not achieved.
(3) The conflicting uses are visible to each other.
(4) Any on-premises consumption is outdoors.
(5) Any conditions or circumstances mitigate any incompatibility.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
(1) The applicant has not provided a complete schedule of the days of the week or hours
of operation.
(2) Within the 1000' there are  two convenient stores, one bar which sell beer, and two
churches. 
(3) The subject parcel is approximately 600 feet from one church and not within site of
the other establishments.



(4) The applicant stated all alcohol consumption will be within the confines of the building.
(5) The applicant has not provided the days of operation.  The patrons of the lounge and
the members of the church may not have hours of operation that will coincide with each
other.

CRITERION (b)
Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with
adopted levels of service, will be available, will provide adequate capacity to
serve the proposed use consistent with capacity requirements.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
The parcel has existing utilities and will be reviewed during the Site Plan Review process.

CRITERION (c)
On-site circulation.  Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures will be
sufficient, particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience,
efficient traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency
vehicle access.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
The applicant has shown on a photo, the intended parking for the lounge. All parking
requirements will be provided during the Site Plan Review process.

CRITERION (d)
Nuisances and hazards. The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not
generate unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibration, electrical
interference, or other nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties and other
properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
The business should not generate unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor,
vibration, electrical interference, or other nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties
and other properties in the immediate area.

CRITERION (e)
Solid waste.  All on site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for
functional access, limited off-site visibility and minimal odor and other nuisance
impacts.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
 Solid waste will be addressed during Site Plan Review.

CRITERION (f)
Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening



Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening
and buffering will be provided if appropriate to the proposed use and site.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
Screening is required for commercial parcels adjacent to residential.  Screening and
buffering standards will be reviewed during the Site Plan Review process.

CRITERION (g)
Signs and lighting.  All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding,
will be compatible with adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate
area, especially regarding glare and traffic safety.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding, will be reviewed during
the Site Plan Review process and must meet the LDC requirements for the zoning.

CRITERION (h)
Site characteristics. The size, shape, location and topography of the site appear
adequate to accommodate the proposed use, including setbacks, intensity, bulk,
height, open space and aesthetic considerations.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
The site characteristics for parking, setbacks and other considerations will be addressed
during the Site Plan Review process.

CRITERION (i)
Use requirements. The proposed use complies with any additional conditional use
requirements of the applicable zoning district, use, or other provisions of the LDC.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
The parcel is in HC/LI zoning district which allows restaurants and brewpubs, including
on-premise consumption of alcoholic beverages
 

STAFF FINDINGS
Staff recommends that the Board approve the proposed Conditional Use request with
the following condition:

The project must meet all conditions imposed through the Development Review process.

BOA DECISION
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS

The Board adopted Staff's findings and approved the conditional use with the added
Development Review condition.



Attachments
CU-2017-08



CU-2017-08 



EA
ST

SH
OR

E
DR

RUBY
AVE

HAVRE
WAY

PEAGL ER

PLAZA
RD

MA
TT

HE
W

LN
MI

SS
IO

N 
RD

MA
RK

ET
S T

YOAKUM  CT

SARATOGA
AVE

HOLLY W
OOD

AVE

RHYTHM ST

N 
Z 

ST

N HANS EL
ST

EM
ER

A L
D

AV
E

UTAH CT

KE
LL

 D
R

W SCOTT ST

TR UMA N
AVE

DES

MONDED R FL ETCHERDR

WEBSTER DR

GAND Y
PL

ROCK
ISLAND

PL

ED ISON DR

N 
Y 

ST

IDAHO CT N
X

ST

W MI C HIG AN
AV E

N 
W

 S
T

HAVREW

A Y

LUCERNE
AVE

MA SSACHUSETTS AVE

AM IENSCI R

NEW

MEXICODR

MELODY LN

MEDFORD AVE

BEL AIR RD

OLD F AIRFIEL D DR

MONTCLAIR RD

MON P EL L IER
DR

C HA NT IL LY
W

AY

NEW
YORK DR

SANDS
PL

W M ICHIGAN
AVE

BE VE RL Y PKW Y
MISS

ISSIPPI
CIR

NO
RT

HV
I E

W
DR

BRIDG
E DA LE RD

LAK E

TERRACE AVE

BAYLISS CT

GEOR GIA DR

BRISTOL
AVE

TRENTON
DR

C L IFTON
AV E

FRE MO NT
A VE

W BOBE ST

T O P AZ

A V E

HARDY PL

EL  PASO
CIR

HO
LL

Y W
OO

D
AV E

NA BERS
P LN W

 ST

BROUSSARD S T

CALAIS  LN

BU
RL

IN
GT

ON
A V

E

LOIRE
WAY

SEINE
WAY

MELODY LN

ROANNE LN

WFISHER
ST

DIE GO

C I R

WYOMING ST
TENNES S EE DR

ST
NAZ AIRE

RD

SANTA
FE CIR

JOHN
ST

AMIENS
WAY

CHEYENNE
CIR

NE
VADA

CIR

W
FA IRFIELD DR

W FAIRFIELD D R

BEAUVAIS RD

LA SALLE WAY

VENDEE
LN

SAINT

M
A

R KST

LUKE ST

FERRANA
WAY

NANTES
WAY

W YONGE ST
W BOBE

ST

BARFIELD
AVECUSHM A NST

GLASS DR

MA R S E IL
LE

DR

SUBURBANDR

ST REGISDR

RE
VE

RE DR

LEMANS
W

AY

GUERLAIN

WAY

E
MA

DI
S O

N
D R

LE
MOY

N E

LN

A QUAMARI N E
AV

E

FLO RELLE WAY
ELLYSEE

WAY
DEAUVILLE

W
AY

KE
AR

NY
DR

PO
TO

MA
C 

DR

OP
AL

AV
E

S MADISON D R

DELANO ST

NEW WARRINGTON

SPUR

W
AREHOUSE

LN

MICHAEL DR

BR
I D

GE
DALE

RD

MASSACHUSETTS LN

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 990 1,980 2,970

Ft

CU-2017-08
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



HC/LI

MDR

MDR

HC/LI

HC/LI

HDMU

HDMU

HDMU

HDMU

HC/LI

MDR

MDR MDR

MASSACHUSETTS AVE

CHANTILLY
W

AY

S HANSEL  ST

DEAUVILLE W
AY

ELLYSEE W
AY

FLORELLE W
AY

GUE RLA IN
W

AY

BARFIELD AVE

HOLLYW
OOD AVE

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

CU-2017-08
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

HOLLYWOOD AVE

N HANSEL ST



MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-UMU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MASSACHUSETTS AVE

CHANTILLY
W

AY

S HANSEL  ST

DEAUVILLE W
AY

ELLYSEE W
AY

FLORELLE W
AY

GUE RLA IN
W

AY

BARFIELD AVE

HOLLYW
OOD AVE

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

CU-2017-08
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

HOLLYWOOD AVE

N HANSEL ST



HOLLYW
OOD AVE

N HANSEL ST

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 50 100 150

Ft

CU-2017-08
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



PALAFOX

PALAFOX

PALAFOX

PALAFOX

PALAFOX MASSACHUSETTS AVE

CHANTILLY
W

AY

S HANSEL  ST

DEAUVILLE W
AY

ELLYSEE W
AY

FLORELLE W
AY

GUE RLA IN
W

AY

BARFIELD AVE

HOLLYW
OOD AVE

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

CU-2017-08
CRA MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

HOLLYWOOD AVE

N HANSEL ST



Last Updated: 01/14/16

Escambia County Planning and Zoning
Development Services Department

3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

Phone: (850) 595-3475 • Fax: (850) 595-3481

http://mvescambia.com/business/ds

Board of Adjustment Application
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY -Case Number: cO'llDfl-OtfAccepted bv: <^r/v BOA Meeting: $//7/<z*( 7
Condition Use Request for: AlCohol «? Je4 KfjjJh iQQd XT or a. pUct A wsLa
Variance Request for:

1. Contact Information:

A. Property Owner/Applicant:.

Mailing Address: HlOl HoUyu/oaJ ^'v&
Business Phone: %&' 2 SS - $ S0 1 Ce\\:

Email:

B. Authorized Agent (if applicable): 8£*\, Jft ""'* JoLnst*
Mailing Address: Ll^l HoMy Us*o g Ave
Business Phone: £5 0-3/6-7 72 3 Cell:_

Email: &C/£j£« ±CC k. Vj_[ Q AMJ&iL Co^\
Note: Owner must complete the attached Agent Affidavit. If there is more than one owner, each owner must

complete an Agent Affidavit. Application will be voided if changes to this application are found.

2. Property Information:

A. Existing Street Address: V.3 Ol MqHUUJooC (k've
Parcel ID (s): 03- L<?- 30- 0^00' Oj fc 60S

B. Total acreage of the subject property: y *H b

C. ExistingZoning: HC/Lf

FLU Category: MflliJ
D. Is the subject property developed (if yes, explain): NO

E. Sanitary Sewer: v Septic:

























   
Board of Adjustment   6. B.           
Meeting Date: 05/17/2017  
CASE: CU-2017-09
APPLICANT: Nettie Williams, Owner 

ADDRESS: 4801 N. Palafox Street 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 46-1S-30-2001-140-007  
ZONING DISTRICT: Com, Commercial district  
FUTURE LAND USE: C, Commercial  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: Palafox 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE:
Automobile sales, used autos only
 
RELEVANT AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as
amended), Section: 3-2.10(c)(2)(b)
 
CRITERIA:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as
amended), Section 2-6.4

CRITERION (a)
General compatibility.  The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a
manner that is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the
immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
Palafox is a North-South arterial road, that is heavily traveled; properties in the
immediate area support a mixture of commercial and educational facilities. The proposed
used automobile sales use is compatible with the adjacent properties and other
properties in the immediate area.

CRITERION (b)
Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with
adopted levels of service, will be available, will provide adequate capacity to
serve the proposed use consistent with capacity requirements.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
Site visit reveals that this site has been used in a commercial capacity in the past.
Based on the application, the existing building have utility connections and the sanitary
sewer infrastructure is in place. The proposed use on the site will be further evaluated



sewer infrastructure is in place. The proposed use on the site will be further evaluated
during the Site Plan Review process.  

CRITERION (c)
On-site circulation.  Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures will be
sufficient, particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience,
efficient traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency
vehicle access.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
The applicant described ingress and egress from the site to be accomplished via
Palafox; it appears that the previous commercial operations did use the same access to
the parcel, as proposed. Traffic flow, on-site parking, emergency vehicle access and
pedestrian safety will again be addressed during the Site Plan Review process.

CRITERION (d)
Nuisances and hazards. The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not
generate unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibration, electrical
interference, or other nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties and other
properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
Visit to the site reveals that within the surrounding area there are multiple commercial
operations similar in scale and intensity to the proposed use for the parcel. Based on the
applicant's description, the proposed use will not create any unreasonable
circumstances. The avoidance of nuisances and hazards to adjacent properties and
properties in the immediate area will be further evaluated during the Site Plan Review
process.

CRITERION (e)
Solid waste.  All on site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for
functional access, limited off-site visibility and minimal odor and other nuisance
impacts.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
The applicant stated in the application that solid waste containers will be provided and
will comply with regulations. The location of the solid waste containers will be
determined during the Site Plan Review process. 

CRITERION (f)
Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening
and buffering will be provided if appropriate to the proposed use and site.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
All of the screening and buffering requirements to protect adjacent parcels, as required
by the Land Development Code (LDC), will be addressed during the Site Plan Review
process.



process.

CRITERION (g)
Signs and lighting.  All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding,
will be compatible with adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate
area, especially regarding glare and traffic safety.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
This property is also located under the Palafox Overlay; additional requirements for signs
and lights will be reviewed and will have to comply with the current regulations. The
proposed signs and lights will be further evaluated during the Site Plan Review process. 

CRITERION (h)
Site characteristics. The size, shape, location and topography of the site appear
adequate to accommodate the proposed use, including setbacks, intensity, bulk,
height, open space and aesthetic considerations.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
The site characteristics will be further evaluated during the Site Plan Review process.
Initially, based on the applicants request, it appears that the site characteristics could
accommodate the proposed use.

CRITERION (i)
Use requirements. The proposed use complies with any additional conditional use
requirements of the applicable zoning district, use, or other provisions of the LDC.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
The proposed use could comply with additional use requirements of the zoning district,
the overlay and other provisions of the LDC.

STAFF FINDINGS
Staff finds that the proposed used for this parcel could meet all of the conditional use
criteria requirements. If the conditional use is approved, the project would have to obtain
a Development Order from the Development Review Committee prior to commencing
operations.

BOA DECISION
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS

The Board adopted Staff's findings and approved the request with the Development
Review condition.

Attachments
CU-2017-09





CU-2017-09 



N
PA

CE
B L

VD

N
R ST

SYCAMORE
DR

W M ICHIGAN AVE

ROYCE ST

MA RSHALL LN

QUINA WAY

VAN PELT  LN

CARO LYN W AY

LENOX PKWY

MASSACHUSETTS AVE

W AIRPO RT BLVD
RAW

SON LN

CORDAY ST

JACQUELYN W AY
N 

PA
CE

BL
VD

RHYTHM
ST

INTERSTATE
11 0

RAMP

BRE

N T LN

HICKORY ST

SPRUCE
ST

LANSDOWNE

AVE

RHETT RD

HEWITT
ST

BRENT LN

COOKS
CTTRUMAN

CT

LURTON ST

W
ES

T
PA

RK
PL

N
PALAFOX ST

ROSALYN W AY

V IRGINIA WA Y

AMBER ST

NOR RIS A VE

Y OAKU M C T
SELINA

ST

HANSEN
BLVD

CONCORD IA
BLVD

ARMENIA DR

FRANKLIN
AVE

N 
Q 

ST

CONCORDIA
BLVD

KELLY
AV E

N PALAFOX ST
HARDY PL

N ABERS
PL

SANDS PL

NW
 PALAFOX

PKW
Y

GA NDY PL

PASCO ST

WAVELAND
ST

N W
 ST

BE GGS LN
HYATT

ST
PENSACOLA

BLVD

YOAKUM  CT

WIL

KESDR

BAYLISS CT

N 
M ST

BEVERLY PKW Y

ST CEDD
AVE

CU
MM

INGS RD

YOAK UM CT

ARMENIA DR

ST  JOHN ST

HANSEN
BLVD

W 40TH
LN

W 42ND LN

TRUMAN AVE

BARNETT ST

CARY

MEMORIAL  DR

W LORETTA ST

BEGGS
LN

BRENT LN

ANDRE W
AVE

BRENT LN

CLAY STCLAY ST

TOWN ST

W HERMAN AVE

DEASON
ST

PEARL
AVE

N 
L 

ST

MURP HY L N

BOONE ST

HILL  DR

E HERMAN

AVE

JOHN
GRAY RD

PENSACOLA

BLVD

N S ST

COONS AVE

MASON LN

PALM
 CT

OLEANDER DR

MIC HAELDR

CAMELIA DR

SYCAMORE DRW
AREHOU

SE
LN

N P  ST

CLARINDA LN

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 1,000 2,000 3,000

Ft

CU-2017-09
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

N PALAFOX ST



HDMU

HDMU

HDMU

Com

HDMU
Com

HDMU

Com

Com
HDMU

Com

Com
Com

Com

Com
HC/LI

N
PA

CE
B L

VD

MARSHALL LN

QUINA WAY

LENOX PKWY

M ASSA CHUSE TTS

AVE

N
PA

CE
BL

VD

ROSALYN W AY

VIRGINIA
W AY

N
PA

L A
FO

X
ST

HANSEN BLVD N
PALAFO X ST

N
PALAFOX

ST

NW
 PALAFOX PKW

Y

BAYLISS CT

MASO N L N

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

CU-2017-09
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

N
PALAFOX ST

N PALAFOX ST

N
PALAFOXST

QUINA WAY

VIRGINIA WAY



MU-U
C

REC
C

MU-U

MU-U
MU-U

C
C

C

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

C
MU-U

C

N
PA

CE
B L

VD

MARSHALL LN

QUINA WAY

LENOX PKWY

M ASSA CHUSE TTS

AVE

N
PA

CE
BL

VD

ROSALYN W AY

VIRGINIA
W AY

N
PA

L A
FO

X
ST

HANSEN BLVD N
PALAFO X ST

N
PALAFOX

ST

NW
 PALAFOX PKW

Y

BAYLISS CT

MASO N L N

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

CU-2017-09
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

N
PALAFOX ST

N PALAFOX ST

N
PALAFOXST

QUINA WAY

VIRGINIA WAY



QUIN A W AY

N
PALAFOX

ST

N PALAFOX ST

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 50 100 150

Ft

CU-2017-09
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



PALAFOX

PALAFOX

PALAFOX

PALAFOX

PALAFOX

N
PA

CE
B L

VD

MARSHALL LN

QUINA WAY

LENOX PKWY

M ASSA CHUSE TTS

AVE

N
PA

CE
BL

VD

ROSALYN W AY

VIRGINIA
W AY

N
PA

L A
FO

X
ST

HANSEN BLVD N
PALAFO X ST

N
PALAFOX

ST

NW
 PALAFOX PKW

Y

BAYLISS CT

MASO N L N

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

CU-2017-09
CRA MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

N
PALAFOX ST

N PALAFOX ST

N
PALAFOXST

QUINA WAY

VIRGINIA WAY



Last Updated: 01/14/16

Escambia County Planning and Zoning
Development Services Department

3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

Phone: (850) 595-3475 • Fax: (850) 595-3481

http://mvescambia.com/business/ds

(_^ (/~ 2 rfy*- O°J Board ofAdjustment Application
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY -Case Number:^^^^^cgepted by: ,m±\^BOA Meeting

Condition Use Request for: \_a SslA \^-\- >, ^\^> V^A-

Variance Request for: Al \ -p—

1. Contact Information:

: >Lw^ \Va\A. Property Owner/Applicant

Mailing Address: ' A.SV~\ A,
Business Phone: —

Email:

^MS^f
S

Cell: i^O~ 5fo-Q?% 4

B. Authorized Agent (if applicable):

Mailing Address:

Business Phone:

Email:

Cell:

Note: Owner must complete the attached Agent Affidavit. If there is more than one owner, each owner must

complete an Agent Affidavit. Application will be voided if changes to this application are found.

2. Property Information: I

A. Existing Street Address: J 3 D 2bN Vc^C W*- <^V"*'̂ ^-^
Parcel ID (s): g£ l^To \6 9AW Ĥ A^X^K^/h Pfe IP\\
f* ^Soi^aSic *I\t>TZ*5 R3D ftflk fee H(ph^

B. Total acreage of the subject property:

C. Existing Zoning: £of\

a2#h. 0- 5 t<y5

FLU Category:

D. Is thesubject property developed (if yes, explain): ft-S-PW g\JJ ~\ gjj g. ^

.vCxmL^ ^Wvb'iC.^ivK^-V ft^vkvv.v^, -pxX4\vvj^ ^uiU^VXl
E. Sanitary Sewer: Septic:

-2-

krmeador
Sticky Note
correct address is 4801 N Palafox Streetparcel # is 46-1S-30-2001-140-007





















   
Board of Adjustment   6. C.           
Meeting Date: 05/17/2017  
CASE: V-2017-03
APPLICANT: Escambia County, Owner 

ADDRESS: 3200 West DeSoto Street 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 33-2S-30-1000-001-005,
33-2S-30-3301-006-271  

ZONING DISTRICT: Com, Commercial and MDR, Medium
Density Residential  

FUTURE LAND USE: MU-U, Mixed-Use Urban

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED VARIANCE:

Escambia County has purchased and renovated the Brownsville Assembly of God to
become the Brownsville Community Center for Escambia County. Since this building is
no longer part of the church, it has to provide its own parking for a standalone community
center. There are 57 existing parking spaces and Escambia County is proposing to build
62 more for a total of 119 spaces that will be provided. Per the LDC the required amount
for this building is 355 parking spaces, which requires a variance for 236 parking spaces.

RELEVANT AUTHORITY:

Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance No. 96-3 as
amended), Section: 3-1.2.d

Public assembly structure not otherwise listed, 1 per 5 seats or 1 per 35 sq. ft. of
assembly area if no fixed seats. 

CRITERIA

Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance No. 96-3 as
amended), Section 2-6.3

CRITERION (1)
Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land,
structure or building and which are not applicable to other lands, structures or
buildings in the same zoning district.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Staff does find special conditions unique to this site.  This site was a church assembly at
one time that used shared parking with other properties that are owned by the church.



one time that used shared parking with other properties that are owned by the church.
The current site is completely built out and the only way to add parking for this site is to
build on other properties.

CRITERION (2)
The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the
applicant.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The practical hardship unique to this site is not a result of actions of the applicant.

CRITERION (3)
Granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special
privilege that is denied by this land development code to other lands, buildings or
structures in the same zoning district.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Given the unique features of this site, granting the requested variance would not confer
on the applicant special privilege that is denied by this Land Development Code to other
lands, buildings or structures in the same zoning district.

CRITERION (4)
Strict application of the provisions of the land development code would deprive
the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning
district under the terms of the land development code and would create an
unnecessary and undue hardship on the applicant..

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Strict application of the provisions of the Land Development Code would deprive the
applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district that
do not have the same unique features.

CRITERION (5)
The variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the
reasonable use of the land, building or structure .

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The requested variance is the minimum variance necessary given the unique hardship of
the site.

CRITERION (6)
The granting of the variance will be consistent with the general intent and



The granting of the variance will be consistent with the general intent and
purpose of the land development code and that such variance will not be injurious
to the area or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

FINDING OF FACT:

Given the unique hardships of the site, the requested variance would be consistent with
general intent and purpose of the LDC. It also appears that the proposed variance would
also not be injurious to the area or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends approval of the parking spaces variance, contingent on the expansion
of 62 more proposed parking spaces.  

Attachments
V-2017-03



V-2017-03 



W BLOUNT ST

W GARDENST

W AVERY ST

W YONGE ST

W GONZALEZ ST

W WRIGHT ST

N
Z

ST

W JORDANST

EHRMANN
ST

W
AT

ER
ST

W BOBE ST

N
X

ST

W DESOTO ST
N

W
ST

W MORENO ST

N
PA

CE
BL

VDW STRONG ST

N 
V 

ST

ELKTONST
W

IGGINS
AVE

LYNCHS T

BO
RD

ER
 S

T
W JORDAN ST

N R ST

N
U

ST
N 

T 
ST

W CERVANTES ST

GA
RY

A V
E

W LLOYD ST

W SCOTT ST

W HERNANDEZ ST

SHADOW LAWN LN DA
VI

SO
N

ST

N 
T 

ST

W GADSDEN ST

GAIL DR

W LAKEVIEW AVE

N 
N 

ST

FITZGERAL D
ST

L ILLIAN
HWY

W JACKSON ST

W AVERY ST

GR
AN

DV
IE

W
 S

T

EARLCT

VIADUCTLN N
GREEN

ST

W LA RUA ST

MYRICKST

BAYOU DR

BLANCHARD ST

PAUL

ST

BARRAN CA S
AVES 

R ST

W FAIRFIELD DR

LA
RR

Y
A V

E

S 
L 

ST

W BELMONT ST

S 
N 

ST

S 
PA

CE
 B

LV
D

CI
TR

US
 S

T

M YR ICK ST

EDGEW A TER DR

ANTHONYST

GR
AN

DV
I E

W
S T

CHASEV I LL E
ST

PLEA

S ANT

AV E

S PACEBLVD

W LEE ST

W NAVY BLVD

W CHASEST

W GODFREYST

W MAXWELL ST

MOBILEHWY

W GADSDEN ST
W CERVANTES ST

S PINEW
OOD LN

SI
MO

N 
CT

ST CATHERINEAVE

W BLOUNT ST

N
S

ST
W LA

RUA ST

W MALLORY ST

N 
Z 

ST

W SCOTT ST

W LA RUA ST

W BLOUNT
ST

W LEE ST

N 
N 

ST

W BOBE ST

W BRAINERD ST

W MORENO ST

N 
P 

ST

W MORENOST

W MALLORY ST

W HATTON ST

N
S

ST

N
V

ST

N 
Y 

ST

W LLOYD ST

N 
M 

ST

PINE
ST

N 
R 

ST
N 

Q 
ST

BOEING
ST

S 
M 

ST

N 
X 

ST

N
Q

ST

W NAVY
BLVD

HO
LL

YW
OO

D 
AV

E N 
P 

ST
W NAVY

BLVD

HA

YD
EN

C
T

W FAIRFIELD DR

N
KI

RK
ST

FRISCO RD

LI
ME ST

W BRAINERD ST

W MALLORY
ST

GARNET
ST

DO
M I

N G
U E

Z
ST

N 
Q 

ST

BILLPL

NE
VADA

CIR

KEY S
CT

MELDUM AVE

LUKE ST

BUDDYS LN

DO

GWOOD DR

MOBILEHWY

ALICE ST
WARD
BLVD

WEBB LN

IDLEWOOD DR
IDLEWOODDR

FREEDOM
LN

ALTON RD

GARY

CIR

parcel_cama_Buffer37
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD
WETLANDS_2006

0 1,200 2,400 3,600
Ft

V-2017-03
LOCATION & WETLANDS MAP. 

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
John Fisher



W CERVANTES ST

N 
Z 

ST

N 
Y 

ST

W LLOYD ST

W LEE ST

W LLOYD ST

N 
W

EN
TW

OR
TH

 S
T

W GONZALEZ ST

W DESOTO ST

W STRONG ST

SH
OE

MA
KE

R 
ST

W BRAINERD ST

MOBILE HWY

W BRAINERD ST

Com

ComCom

ComCom

HC/LI

HC/LI

HDMU
HDMU

HDMU
HDMU

HDMU

HDMUHDMU

HDR

MDRMDRMDRMDRMDR

MDR
MDR

MDR

MDRMDR

MDR
MDRMDR

MDR
MDRMDR

MDR

MDR MDRMDRMDR

MDRMDRMDR

Rec

parcel_cama_Buffer37
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD

0 210 420 630
Ft

V-2017-03
ZONING MAP. 

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
John Fisher



W CERVANTES ST

N 
Z 

ST

N 
Y 

ST

W LLOYD ST

W LEE ST

W LLOYD ST

N 
W

EN
TW

OR
TH

 S
T

W GONZALEZ ST

W DESOTO ST

W STRONG ST

SH
OE

MA
KE

R 
ST

W BRAINERD ST

MOBILE HWY

W BRAINERD ST

MU-U

REC

parcel_cama_Buffer37
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD

0 210 420 630
Ft

V-2017-03
FLU MAP. 

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
John Fisher

MU-U



SH
OE

MA
KE

R 
ST

N 
Z 

ST

MOBILE HWY

W GONZALEZ ST

W DESOTO ST

W BRAINERD ST

W BRAINERD ST

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD

0 100 200 300
Ft

V-2017-03
AERIAL MAP. 

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
John Fisher



Last Updated: 01/14/16 
 

Escambia County Planning and Zoning 
Development Services Department 

3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

Phone: (850) 595-3475 • Fax: (850) 595-3481 
http://myescambia.com/business/ds 

 
 

Board of Adjustment Application 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY - Case Number: ____________ Accepted by: __________ BOA Meeting: _________ 
 
Condition Use Request for: _________________________________________________________ 

Variance Request for: ______________________________________________________________ 

1. Contact Information: 

A. Property Owner/Applicant:_________________________________________ 

Mailing Address: __________________________________________________ 

Business Phone: _______________________ Cell: _______________________ 

Email: ___________________________________________________________ 

B. Authorized Agent (if applicable): _____________________________________ 

Mailing Address: __________________________________________________ 

Business Phone: ________________________ Cell: ______________________ 

Email: ___________________________________________________________ 

Note: Owner must complete the attached Agent Affidavit. If there is more than one owner, each owner must 

complete an Agent Affidavit. Application will be voided if changes to this application are found. 

2. Property Information: 

A. Existing Street Address: ____________________________________________ 

Parcel ID (s): _____________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________ 

B. Total acreage of the subject property: __________________ 

C. Existing Zoning: ___________ 

FLU Category: _____________ 

D. Is the subject property developed (if yes, explain): _______________________ 

________________________________________________________________ 

E. Sanitary Sewer: _____ Septic: _____ 

- 2 - 
 

 

http://myescambia.com/business/ds


Last Updated: 01/14/16 
 

3. Amendment Request 

A. Please provide a general description of the proposed request, explaining why it is 

necessary and/or appropriate. 

___________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________ 

B. For Variance Request – Please address ALL the following approval conditions for 

your Variance request. (use supplement sheets as needed) 

1. Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure 
or building and which are not applicable to other lands, structures or buildings in the 
same zoning district.  
____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

 
2. The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the 

applicant. 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

 

 
 

- 3 - 
 



Last Updated: 01/14/16 

3. Granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special privilege
that is denied by this land development code to other lands, buildings or structures
in the same zoning district.
____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

4. Strict application of the provisions of the land development code would deprive the
applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district
under the terms of the land development code and would create an unnecessary
and undue hardship on the applicant.
____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

5. The variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the

reasonable use of the land, building or structure.

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

6. The granting of the variance will be consistent with the general intent and purpose
of the land development code and that such variance will not be injurious to the
area or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.
____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________

- 4 - 



Last Updated: 01/14/16 
 

5. Submittal Requirements 
 

A. ______ Completed application:  All applicable areas of the application shall be filled in 
and submitted to the Planning and Zoning Department, 3363 West Park Place, Pensacola, FL 
32505. 

B. ______ Application Fees:  To view fees visit the website:  
http://myescambia.com/business/board-adjustment or contact us at 595-3448 
 
Note: Fees include all notices and advertisements required for the public hearing and a $5 technical 
fee. Payments must be submitted prior to 3 pm of the closing date of acceptance of application. 
Please make checks payable to Escambia County. MasterCard and Visa are also accepted. 
 

C. ______ Legal Proof of Ownership (ex: copy of Tax Notice or Warranty Deed) AND a 
Certified Boundary Survey (Include Corporation/LLC documentation if applicable.) 

D.  ______ Compatibility Analysis (if applicable): If the subject property does not meet the 
roadway requirements of Locational Criteria, a compatibility analysis prepared by the 
applicant is required to provide substantial evidence of unique circumstances regarding the 
parcel or use that were not anticipated by the alternative criteria. (See “Documented 
Compatibility” within the request zoning district of the LDC.) 

E. ______ Signed and Notarized Affidavit of Owner/Limited Power of Attorney AND 
Concurrency Determination Acknowledgement (pages 4 and 5). 
 

By my signature, I hereby certify that:  
1) I am duly qualified as owner(s) or authorized agent to make such application, this application is of my own 

choosing, and staff has explained all procedures relating to this request; and  

2)  All information given is accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief, and I understand that deliberate 
misrepresentation of such information will be grounds for denial or reversal of this application and/or 
revocation of any approval based upon this application; and  

3)  I understand that there are no guarantees as to the outcome of this request, and that the application fee 
is non-refundable; and  

4)  I authorize County staff to enter upon the property referenced herein at any reasonable time for purposes 
of site inspection and authorize placement of a public notice sign(s) on the property referenced herein at 
a location(s) to be determined by County staff; and  

5) I am aware that Public Hearing notices (legal ad and/or postcards) for the request shall be provided by the 
Development Services Bureau. 

      
Signature of Owner/Agent   Printed Name Owner/Agent  Date  

      
Signature of Owner   Printed Name of Owner  Date   

STATE OF     COUNTY OF      The foregoing instrument 
was acknowledged before me this    day of     20  , by    ______. 

Personally Known  OR Produced Identification. Type of Identification Produced: __________________________ 
 
            
Signature of Notary     Printed Name of Notary    (notary seal) 

 
 

- 8 - 
 

http://myescambia.com/business/board-adjustment


General Information
Reference: 332S303301006271
Account: 064047000
Owners: ESCAMBIA COUNTY

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
Mail: 221 PALAFOX PL STE 420

PENSACOLA, FL 32502
Situs:

Use Code: COUNTY OWNED 
Taxing
Authority: COUNTY MSTU

Tax Inquiry: Open Tax Inquiry Window
Tax Inquiry link courtesy of Scott Lunsford
Escambia County Tax Collector

Assessments
Year Land Imprv Total Cap Val
2016 $23,660 $1,203,411 $1,227,071 $1,227,071
2015 $23,660 $1,163,125 $1,186,785 $1,186,785
2014 $23,660 $1,156,217 $1,179,877 $1,179,877

Disclaimer

Amendment 1/Portability Calculations

File for New Homestead Exemption Online

Sales Data

Sale Date Book Page Value Type

Official 
Records

(New 
Window)

12/31/2013 7120 1441 $2,100,000 WD View Instr
Official Records Inquiry courtesy of Pam Childers
Escambia County Clerk of the Circuit Court and 
Comptroller

2016 Certified Roll Exemptions
COUNTY OWNED

Legal Description
LTS 6 7 8 & 9 BLK 271 LESS W 18.2 FT OF LT 6 
NORTH MULWORTH S/D PB 1 P 51 ALSO LTS 7 8 9 & 
10 BLK 248...

Extra Features
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

Source: Escambia County Property Appraiser     

      Navigate Mode   Account Reference      Restore Full Page Version

Parcel 
Information Launch Interactive Map

Section 
Map Id:
CA138

Approx. 
Acreage:
1.6900

Zoned:
Com

Evacuation
& Flood
Information
Open Report

View Florida Department of Environmental Protection(DEP) Data

+
–

Page 1 of 2escpaDetail 064047000

5/4/2017http://www.escpa.org/cama/Detail_a.aspx?s=332S303301006271



General Information
Reference: 332S301000001005
Account: 063410000
Owners: ESCAMBIA COUNTY

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
Mail: 221 PALAFOX PL STE 420

PENSACOLA, FL 32502
Situs:

Use Code: SINGLE FAMILY RESID 
Taxing
Authority: COUNTY MSTU

Tax Inquiry: Open Tax Inquiry Window
Tax Inquiry link courtesy of Scott Lunsford
Escambia County Tax Collector

Assessments
Year Land Imprv Total Cap Val
2016 $29,400 $56,715 $86,115 $86,115
2015 $29,400 $53,636 $83,036 $83,036
2014 $29,400 $51,169 $80,569 $80,569

Disclaimer

Amendment 1/Portability Calculations

File for New Homestead Exemption Online

Sales Data

Sale Date Book Page Value Type

Official 
Records

(New 
Window)

12/31/2013 7120 1441 $2,100,000 WD View Instr
05/1997 4130 224 $150,000 WD View Instr
03/1992 3150 402 $42,500 WD View Instr

Official Records Inquiry courtesy of Pam Childers
Escambia County Clerk of the Circuit Court and 
Comptroller

2016 Certified Roll Exemptions
COUNTY OWNED

Legal Description
LTS 6 7 BLK 270 NORTH MULWORTH PB 1 P 51 PB 
1 P 51 LTS 5 & 6 & N 52 05/100 FT F LTS 7 & 8 BLK 
5 WELLES...

Extra Features
METAL BUILDING

Source: Escambia County Property Appraiser     

      Navigate Mode   Account Reference      Restore Full Page Version

Parcel 
Information Launch Interactive Map

Section 
Map Id:
CA138

Approx. 
Acreage:
2.0980

Zoned:
MDR

Evacuation
& Flood
Information
Open Report

View Florida Department of Environmental Protection(DEP) Data

+
–

Page 1 of 2escpaDetail 063410000

5/4/2017http://www.escpa.org/cama/Detail_a.aspx?s=332S301000001005


	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Att1_DRAFT 04_19_17 Meeting Minutes
	CU-2017-08
	Att1_CU-2017-08
	CU-2017-08
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	CRA Map
	Application
	Warratny Deed
	Proposed Parking Plan

	CU-2017-09
	Att1_CU-2017-09
	CU-2017-09
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	CRA Map
	Application
	Site Plan

	V-2017-03
	Att1_V-2017-03
	V-2017-03
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial map
	Application
	Proof of Ownership


